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Editor: Modern Chemistry & Applications

From: MIKHAIL.BONDAREV@HAMPTONU.EDU

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 11:54 PM

To: editor.mca@omicsinc.com

Subject: RE: Editorial Board Confirmation

I would like to accept my continuation as an Editorial Board member of the Journal. 

 

Regards, 

 

Mikhail L. Bondarev, Ph.D. 

Assistant Professor 

Department of Pharmaceutical Sciences 

School of Pharmacy 

Hampton University 

Kittrell Hall, Room 219 

Hampton, VA 23668 

 

Phones: (757) 727-5870 (Kittrell Hall) 

              (757) 728-6093 (BMR-II) 

Fax:       (757) 727-5840 
E-mail: Mikhail.Bondarev@hamptonu.edu 

 

 

 

From: Editor: Modern Chemistry & Applications [mailto:editor.mca@omicsinc.com]  

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 6:04 AM 

To: BONDAREV MIKHAIL <MIKHAIL.BONDAREV@HAMPTONU.EDU> 

Subject: Editorial Board Confirmation 

 

Dear Dr. Mikhail L. Bondarev, 

Warm Greetings from our Modern Chemistry & Applications 

Hope you are doing well 

It’s a great pleasure to express our indebtedness to the eminent experts like you who are serving a prestigious role 

as an Editorial Board member for our esteemed journal. 

In order to increase the Journal visibility among the scientific community, we are hereby revising the Editorial 

Board of the Journal. So members can send their acceptance to continue as the Editorial Board member or else can 

withdraw their membership by sending a confirmation email saying that “you are not interested”. 

 

We will look forward to receive your response within 48 hours. 

 

Please cooperate to keep up the Journal standards. 

 

Wishing a long lasting scientific relationship for the benefit of the scientific community 
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Thank you very much for your constant support 

 

Regards, 

Sandy M Deep 

Journal Coordinator  

Modern Chemistry & Applications 

The information contained in this message is intended only for the recipient, and may otherwise be privileged 

and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible 

for delivering this message to the intended recipient, please be aware that any dissemination or copying of this 

communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately 

notify us by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. This footnote also confirms that this 

email has been scanned for all viruses by the Hampton University Center for Information Technology 

Enterprise Systems service. 


